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From: Walmsley, Peter (UK) [peter.walmsley@baesystems.com]
Sent: 04 June 2014 12:31
To: Post Hearings

Subject: Application 3/2014/0438
To whom it may concern,

Philip Dagnalli

Whilst | agree (in principle) to the ‘Core Strategy’, | must ask that due consideration be given to the
adjustment for Longridge based on the increased pressure on the facilities in Longridge (such as drainage,
education, healthcare, highways, etc...) as a direct result of Preston CC passing the 220 units off Whittingham
Road (at the former Ridings Depot), 78 units on Moss Farm (Carefoots Chicken Farm), the nursing home
opposite Ridings, 14 units at DJ Ryans & the subsequent application for a further 190 houses adjacent to this
site by Gladman Developments.

All of these will have an accumulated effect to Longridge & the surrounding towns / villages for the above
reasons.

Regards,

Peter Walmsley.
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This email and any attachments are confidential to the intended
recipient and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient please delete it from your system and notify the sender.
You should not copy it or use it for any purpose nor disclose or

distribute its contents to any other person.
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